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MEMORANDUM

DATE: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners

TO: Sam Elliott, Sheriff

FROM: September 25, 2025

RE: Request for Adoption - Teamsters MOU re Workback

With this memo, I am formally requesting the adoption of the negotiated Memorandum of Understanding between 
Yamhill County and Teamsters Local 223 by the Board of Commissioners.

the terms and conditions outlined. This MOU will be effective upon signing and expire concurrent with the current 
collective bargaining agreement on June 30, 2027, unless otherwise amended or extended.

quality employees who may otherwise retire while reducing our financial obligations by eliminating our PERS 
expenses. It also allows the Sher
negatively impacting the total FTE of deputies available to serve. Further, because of the flexibility negotiated in the 
MOU, we will be able to hire back quality employees only for the time they are needed (e.g., to recruit and hire 
replacements), without further obligating the County to overextend our personnel expenses. While we have seen a 
modest change in recruitment pools and candidates eligible for hire, this MOU provides us the opportunity to recruit 
and hire the right candidates for the agency without having to modify standards or lower expectations. 

We believe this is a mutually beneficial agreement, both for Teamster represented employees and the County, and 
support its formal adoption by the Board.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

SJE:emw

cc: Ken Huffer, County Administrator
Justin Hogue, Deputy County Administrator
Mike Barnhart, Finance Director




